Nareka Jacques

From: Cindy - PCPC <cindy@communitypickleballclub.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 11:17 AM

To: Municipal Hall; Municipal Hall

Subject: Pickleball/Tennis Conversion Stakeholders Meeting

Dear Mayor and Council,

I am writing to confirm my attendance at the successful stakeholders meeting between Tennis and
Pickleball that took place on Sunday May 18th, 2025. We (Brad Watson, Cindy Barton of PCPC, and Dave
Scott & Vaughn Fraser of the Tennis Club) spent two hours discussing the motion to convert court #1 at
centennial park into 4 permanent designated pickleball courts. Brad and | basically duplicated our
presentation to council from last council meeting, and at the end of that meeting, we all agreed the
discussion was successful.

Brad and | listened and we heard what Tennis wants to see happen moving forward. Furthermore, PCPC
has no objections to Tennis' wants. We look forward to further direction from council regarding how we
can facilitate the next steps to move the motion forward now that all stakeholders have a sound
understanding of the motion.

| want to express my gratitude for the opportunity to be included in the collaborative

process. Myself, and members of the PCPC Board of Directors are planning to attend the next council
meeting on Monday May 26th, 2025 and make ourselves available to answer any questions or concerns
council may have for us.

Cindy Barton
Peninsula Community Pickleball Club
President
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